
S E C T I O N   9 0 5  --  P R O P O S A L   (CONTINUED) 

I (We) hereby certify by digital signature and electronic submission via Bid Express of the Section 905 proposal below, that all certifications, 
disclosures and affidavits incorporated herein are deemed to be duly executed in the aggregate, fully enforceable and binding upon delivery of 
the bid proposal.  I (We) further acknowledge that this certification shall not extend to the bid bond or alternate security which must be separately 
executed for the benefit of the Commission.  This signature does not cure deficiencies in any required certifications, disclosures and/or affidavits.  
I (We) also acknowledge the right of the Commission to require full and final execution on any certification, disclosure or affidavit contained in 
the proposal at the Commission’s election upon award.  Failure to so execute at the Commission’s request within the time allowed in the Standard 
Specifications for execution of all contract documents will result in forfeiture of the bid bond or alternate security. 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of and has added to and made a part of the proposal and contract documents the following addendum (addenda): 

     ADDENDUM NO.  1     DATED 1/20/2021      ADDENDUM NO.        DATED       
     ADDENDUM NO        DATED          ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     
     ADDENDUM NO        DATED          ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     

 

Number Description  TOTAL ADDENDA:   1  
(Must agree with total addenda issued prior to opening of bids) 
 
Respectfully Submitted,   
 

DATE   

 
 Contractor 

BY  
 Signature 

TITLE  

ADDRESS  

CITY, STATE, ZIP  

PHONE  

FAX  

E-MAIL  

1 Added Notice To Bidders Nos. 1963, 2927, 2928
w/attachments, and 2929; Revised Table of Contents; Revised 
Wage Rates; Revised Bid Items; Amendment EBSx Download 
Required.  

        

        

        

        

          

(To be filled in if a corporation) 
 
Our corporation is chartered under the Laws of the State of    and the names, 
titles and business addresses of the executives are as follows: 

  
 President Address 

  
 Secretary Address 

  
 Treasurer Address 
 
The following is my (our) itemized proposal. 

NH-0022-04(065)  108147/301000       
Union  County(ies) 

 

Revised 01/26/2016 
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MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 - NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO. 1963 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 9/23/2019 
 
SUBJECT: Guardrail Pads 
 
Bidders are hereby advised that prior to construction of the guardrail pads, the Contractor shall 
coordinate with the guardrail Subcontractor to determine the guardrail pad dimensions necessary 
to meet MASH compliance. 
 



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 - NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO. 2927 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 12/1/2020 
 
SUBJECT: Temporary Transverse Joints 
 
PROJECT:  NH-0022-04(065) / 108147301 – Union County 

 
 
Bidders are hereby advised of the following transition requirements of temporary transverse joints 
to be placed under this project. 
 
 

 
Roadway Type 

Short Term Temporary 
(In place for less than 7 
calendar days) 

Temporary 
(In place for more than 7 
calendar days) 

Interstates & divided 
highways with speed limits 
greater than 55 MPH 

Four feet (4’) length for each 
one inch (1”) of thickness 

Ten feet (10’) length for each 
one inch (1”) of thickness 

Other highways with speed 
limits less than or equal to 55 
MPH 

Three feet (3’) length for each 
one inch (1”) of thickness 

Five feet (5’) length for each 
one inch (1”) of thickness 

 
It is intended to place the taper as near a straight line taper as possible, but it should not vary along 
a straight line from the bottom to the top at any point by more than 3/16”.  
 
If the time the paper joint is in service exceeds the time threshold, the existing paper joint will be 
removed and the appropriate joint will be installed as directed by the Engineer. 
 
All costs associated with placement, maintenance, and removal of temporary transverse joints will 
not be measured for separate payment and shall be absorbed in other items bid. 
 



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 - NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO. 2928 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 01/20/2021 
 
SUBJECT: Guard Rail Replacement 
 
PROJECT:  NH-0022-04(065) / 108147301 – Union County 
 
 
Bidders are hereby advised that the Summary of Quantities sheets in the Plans do not include the 
following pay items: 
 
1. 202-B150, Removal of Guard Rail Including Post, Blockouts & Hardware  
 
2. 202-B152, Removal of Guard Rail Terminal End Section 
 
3. 606-B001, Guard Rail, Class A, Type 1 
 
4. 606-D005, Guard Rail, Bridge End Section, Type A 
 
5. 606-D012, Guard Rail, Bridge End Section, Type D Modified 
 
6. 606-E005, Guard Rail, Terminal End Section, Flared.   
 
These items are to be used to replace existing guard rail in accordance with the attached standards 
at the three bridges within the project limits and the guard rail at the box culvert between County 
Road 107 and County Road 96.  The estimated quantities are shown in the table below.  The 
quantities on the bid items are correct.  Any work required to remove and replace guard rail that is 
not covered by pay items in the bid items including any connections or appurtenances shall be 
absorbed in other items bid. 
 

Pay Item 
No.  Description Original 

Quantity 
Revised 
Quantity 

202-B150 Removal of Guard Rail Including Post, Blockouts 
& Hardware 0 LF 1,818 LF 

202-B152 Removal of Guard Rail Terminal End Section 0 EA 16 EA 
606-B001 Guard Rail, Class A, Type 1 0 LF 1,600 LF 
606-D005 Guard Rail, Bridge End Section, Type A 0 EA 4 EA 
606-D012 Guard Rail, Bridge End Section, Type D Modified 0 LF 8 EA 
606-E005 Guard Rail, Terminal End Section, Flared 0 LF 16 EA 

 
Bidders are advised that bridge ends and obstructions are to be protected from traffic at all times.  
It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to provide all temporary safety measures while existing 



 - 2 - Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d. 
 

guard rail has been removed as described in Subsection 606.01.  Any safety measures not included 
in pay items listed in the bid sheets shall be absorbed in other items bid. 



-3- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-4- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-5- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-6- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-7- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-8- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-9- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-10- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-11- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-12- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



-13- Notice To Bidders No. 2928 -- Cont’d.



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 - NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO. 2929 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 01/20/2021 
 
SUBJECT: Remove and Repair Chart Correction 
 
PROJECT: NH-0022-04(065) / 108147301 – Union County 
 
 
Bidders are hereby advised that the sixth line of the chart on Working Number TS-1 (Sheet Number 
3) in the Contract Plans indicates the left and right lanes will be removed and replaced from Station 
727+45 to Station 747+20.  These station limits are in error.  The sixth line of the chart should 
indicate the following station limits: 
 

LEFT LANE RIGHT LANE 
Sta. 727+45 to Sta. 727+20 (14’ Wide) Sta. 727+45 to Sta. 727+20 (14’ Wide) 
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��������� ���	
��
��������	���

�����������	
�	�
�����	�����������	���������������� ����!"��#$�%�����"�����������#����"���&��	���#�	��'(�&���'����!"�#�	��'�	�'��&������) *�+

,-./012134�56-�7807�920::151907163�13�78.�:;-/.<=�>?0@,2.A�BCDEFGHIJFFK�FLMFGMNFGO=�BCDE�1:�03�0PP-./107163�1Q.37151.-�65�78.�;3163�R8198�,-./012.Q�13�78.�:;-/.<�56-�781:�920::151907163S�R8198�13�781:�.?0@,2.�R6;2Q�P.�B2;@P.-:=�FGHI�13Q1907.:�78.�26902�;3163�3;@P.-�6-�Q1:7-197�96;3912�3;@P.-�R8.-.�0,,2190P2.S�1=.=S�B2;@P.-:�C6902�FGHI=�T8.�3.?7�3;@P.-S�FFK�13�78.�.?0@,2.S�1:�03�137.-302�3;@P.-�;:.Q�13�,-69.::134�78.�R04.�Q.7.-@1307163=�FLMFGMNFGO�1:�78.�.55.971/.�Q07.�65�78.�@6:7�9;--.37�3.467107.Q�-07.S�R8198�13�781:�.?0@,2.�1:�U;2<�GS�NFGO=�D3163�,-./012134�R04.�-07.:�0-.�;,Q07.Q�76�-.52.97�022�-07.�98034.:�13�78.�9622.971/.�P0-4013134�04-..@.37�VWXYZ�46/.-3134�781:�920::151907163�03Q�-07.=�[;-/.<�\07.�]Q.37151.-:�W20::151907163:�21:7.Q�;3Q.-�78.�̂ [̂D̂ �̂1Q.37151.-�13Q1907.�7807�36�63.�-07.�,-./012.Q�56-�781:�920::151907163�13�78.�:;-/.<�03Q�78.�,;P21:8.Q�-07.�1:�Q.-1/.Q�P<�96@,;7134�0�R.1487.Q�0/.-04.�-07.�P0:.Q�63�022�78.�-07.:�-.,6-7.Q�13�78.�:;-/.<�56-�7807�920::151907163=��Y:�781:�R.1487.Q�0/.-04.�-07.�1392;Q.:�022�-07.:�-.,6-7.Q�13�78.�:;-/.<S�17�@0<�1392;Q.�P678�;3163�03Q�363J;3163�-07.:=�>?0@,2.A�[DCYNFGNJFFL�KMG_MNFGO=�[D�13Q1907.:�78.�-07.:�0-.�:;-/.<�-07.:�P0:.Q�63�0�R.1487.Q�0/.-04.�9029;207163�65�-07.:�03Q�0-.�367�@0̀6-17<�-07.:=�CY�13Q1907.:�78.�[707.�65�C6;1:1030=�NFGN�1:�78.�<.0-�65�:;-/.<�63�R8198�78.:.�920::151907163:�03Q�-07.:�0-.�P0:.Q=�T8.�3.?7�3;@P.-S�FFL�13�78.�.?0@,2.S�1:�03�137.-302�3;@P.-�;:.Q�13�,-6Q;9134�78.�R04.�Q.7.-@1307163=�KMG_MNFGO�13Q1907.:�78.�:;-/.<�96@,2.7163�Q07.�56-�78.�920::151907163:�03Q�-07.:�;3Q.-�7807�1Q.37151.-=�[;-/.<�R04.�-07.:�0-.�367�;,Q07.Q�03Q�-.@013�13�.55.97�;3712�0�3.R�:;-/.<�1:�963Q;97.Q=�D3163�Y/.-04.�\07.�]Q.37151.-:�W20::151907163V:Z�21:7.Q�;3Q.-�78.�DYab�1Q.37151.-�13Q1907.�7807�36�:1342.�@0̀6-17<�-07.�,-./012.Q�56-�786:.�920::151907163:c�86R./.-S�GFFd�65�78.�Q070�-.,6-7.Q�56-�78.�920::151907163:�R0:�;3163�Q070=�>eYEBC>A�DYabJfgJFFGF�FIMNHMNFGO=�DYab�13Q1907.:�7807�78.�-07.�1:�0�R.1487.Q�;3163�0/.-04.�-07.=�fg�13Q1907.:�78.�:707.=�T8.�3.?7�3;@P.-S�FFGF�13�78.�.?0@,2.S�1:�03�137.-302�3;@P.-�;:.Q�13�,-6Q;9134�78.�R04.�Q.7.-@1307163=�FIMNHMNFGO�13Q1907.:�78.�:;-/.<�96@,2.7163�Q07.�56-�78.�920::151907163:�03Q�-07.:�;3Q.-�7807�1Q.37151.-=�Y�DYab�-07.�R122�P.�;,Q07.Q�639.�0�<.0-S�;:;022<�13�U03;0-<�65�.098�<.0-S�76�-.52.97�0�R.1487.Q�0/.-04.�65�78.�9;--.37�3.467107.QMWXY�-07.�65�78.�;3163�26902:�5-6@�R8198�78.�-07.�1:�P0:.Q=���JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ��������������������hYb>�i>T>\E]jYT]fj�YBB>YC[�B\fW>[[�G=Z�g0:�78.-.�P..3�03�1317102�Q.91:163�13�78.�@077.-k�T81:�903�P.A�l��03�.?1:7134�,;P21:8.Q�R04.�Q.7.-@1307163�l��0�:;-/.<�;3Q.-2<134�0�R04.�Q.7.-@1307163�l��0�h04.�03Q�g6;-�i1/1:163�2.77.-�:.77134�56-78�0�,6:17163�63����0�R04.�Q.7.-@1307163�@077.-�



��������� ���	
��
��������	���

�����������	
�	�
�����	�����������	���������������� ����!"��#$�%�����"�����������#����"���&��	���#�	��'(�&���'����!"�#�	��'�	�'��&������) *�*

+��,�-./0.12,/-3�4,55676./,8�-8,99606-,76./�,/5�1,73:�1;86/<�=/�9;1>3?�138,735�2,77319@�6/676,8�-./7,-7@�6/-8;56/<�13A;3979�0.1�9;22,1639�.0�9;1>3?9@�9B.;85�C3�D67B�7B3�E,<3�,/5�F.;1�G3<6./,8�=006-3�0.1�7B3�,13,�6/�DB6-B�7B3�9;1>3?�D,9�-./5;-735�C3-,;93�7B.93�G3<6./,8�=006-39�B,>3�139H./96C6867?�0.1�7B3�I,>69JK,-./�9;1>3?�H1.<1,2L�M0�7B3�139H./93�01.2�7B69�6/676,8�-./7,-7�69�/.7�9,7690,-7.1?@�7B3/�7B3�H1.-399�539-16C35�6/�NL:�,/5�OL:�9B.;85�C3�0.88.D35L�E67B�13<,15�7.�,/?�.7B31�2,7731�/.7�?37�16H3�0.1�7B3�0.12,8�H1.-399�539-16C35�B313@�6/676,8�-./7,-7�9B.;85�C3�D67B�7B3�K1,/-B�.0�P./971;-76./�E,<3�I373126/,76./9L��E1673�7.Q�������������K1,/-B�.0�P./971;-76./�E,<3�I373126/,76./9�������������E,<3�,/5�F.;1�I6>696./������������RLSL�I3H,1723/7�.0�T,C.1�������������NUU�P./9767;76./�V>3/;3@�WLEL�������������E,9B6/<7./@�IP�NUNXU�NL:�M0�7B3�,/9D31�7.�7B3�A;3976./�6/�XL:�69�?39@�7B3/�,/�6/73139735�H,17?�47B.93�,003-735�C?�7B3�,-76./:�-,/�13A;397�13>63D�,/5�13-./96531,76./�01.2�7B3�E,<3�,/5�F.;1�V526/6971,7.1�4S33�NY�PZG�[,17�XL\�,/5�NY�PZG�[,17�]:L�E1673�7.Q�������������E,<3�,/5�F.;1�V526/6971,7.1�������������RLSL�I3H,1723/7�.0�T,C.1�������������NUU�P./9767;76./�V>3/;3@�WLEL�������������E,9B6/<7./@�IP�NUNXU�B̂3�13A;397�9B.;85�C3�,--.2H,/635�C?�,�0;88�97,7323/7�.0�7B3�6/73139735�H,17?_9�H.9676./�,/5�C?�,/?�6/0.12,76./�4D,<3�H,?23/7�5,7,@�H1.̀3-7�539-16H76./@�,13,�H1,-76-3�2,7316,8@�37-L:�7B,7�7B3�13A;397.1�-./965319�1383>,/7�7.�7B3�699;3L�OL:�M0�7B3�53-696./�.0�7B3�V526/6971,7.1�69�/.7�0,>.1,C83@�,/�6/73139735�H,17?�2,?�,HH3,8�5613-78?�7.�7B3�V526/6971,76>3�G3>63D�K.,15�40.12318?�7B3�E,<3�VHH3,89�K.,15:L��E1673�7.Q�������������V526/6971,76>3�G3>63D�K.,15�������������RLSL�I3H,1723/7�.0�T,C.1�������������NUU�P./9767;76./�V>3/;3@�WLEL�������������E,9B6/<7./@�IP�NUNXU�aL:�V88�53-696./9�C?�7B3�V526/6971,76>3�G3>63D�K.,15�,13�06/,8L�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb�����������cWI�=Z�dcWcGVT�IcPMSM=W�e���������



�������� 	
������ ������ ����
�
� ���
� �������
�������������
�������� !"#$%�&'( )*+,**-.''//.'01'2(345'65078'59#::�;�,< =:>?�>@@=$A#B>" :?�(�B#: C�$%��D�5(�E=$B�"F �G$%"$"$!�H$I%"?�J#% �"$�'K'/�B#: C�*$="F�$E�H %"=>:�L< %I M�N%$O%�>C�P Q =>:�L#Q�G=$R !"�*$K�*-.''//.'01'2(3�4�5'65078'5�#%�)%#$%�H$I%"?KG=$@$C>:�1�F  "�/�.�53 S��T���	
����UI>= �V>=Q''5' /'/.W''7 62( D B$<>:�$E�LC@F>:"�G>< B %"M�L::�X @"FC�UI>= �V>=Q''/' /'/.W'2& 0'' D B$<>:�$E�H$%!= " �G>< B %"�O4�Y>=#>Z: �X @"F�,< =:>?J#% >=�P  "''// /'/.W5(' 5M656 D B$<>:�$E�[I>=Q�D>#:�+%!:IQ#%\�G$C"M�W:$!N$I"C�;�->=QO>= ]>!F''/0 /'/.W5(/ 52 D B$<>:�$E�[I>=Q�D>#:�̂ =B#%>:�]%Q�� !"#$%HIZ#!�V>=Q''8' 1]3/'8.[''5 68/ ]A! CC�]A!><>"#$%M�P9M�L-HIZ#!�V>=Q''0' 1[V38'0.L''/ /M/0' [=>%I:>=�9>" =#>:M�JY9M�H:>CC�8M�[=$I@�H$̂%''(' 1WL530'8.L'50 5/M'6& &K(.BBM�9̂ M�LC@F>:"�G>< B %"�UI>= �V>=Q''2' 0'2.X''5 5/2M(8' P#% �9#::#%\�$E�W#"IB#%$IC�G>< B %"M�L::�X @"FC[>::$%''7' 1L/30'7.L''5 6M6(7 LC@F>:"�E$=�̂>!N�H$>"9#: ''6' 0/8.L''5 55 DIBZ: ��"=#@CM�[=$I%Q�+%J#% >=�P  "''&' ('8.H'5' 5M'2' �>O�HI"M�PI::�X @"FJ#% >=�P  "''&/ 2'2.W''5 5M2'' [I>=Q�D>#:M�H:>CC�LM�̂?@ �5]>!F''&0 2'2.X''( 0 [I>=Q�D>#:M�W=#Q\ �]%Q�� !"#$%M�̂?@ �L]>!F''&2 2'2.X'5/ 6 [I>=Q�D>#:M�W=#Q\ �]%Q�� !"#$%M�̂?@ �X�9$Q#E# Q]>!F''&6 2'2.]''( 52 [I>=Q�D>#:M�̂ =B#%>:�]%Q�� !"#$%M�P:>= QJIB@��IB'5'' 256.L''5 5 9>#%" %>%! �$E�̂=>EE#!�UI>= �P  "'55' 256.W''5 5 LQQ#"#$%>:�H$%C"=I!"#$%��#\%C�_̀5'K''a9#: '5/' 25&.L5''5 /5  ̂B@$=>=?�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�H$%"#%I$IC�bF#" 9#: '58' 25&.L/''5 7  ̂B@$=>=?�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�H$%"#%I$IC�V ::$O9#: '50' 25&.L0''/ 5'  ̂B@$=>=?�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M��N#@�V ::$OJ#% >=�P  "'5(' 25&.L(''5 58M''0  ̂B@$=>=?�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�X ">#:�UI>= �P  "'52' 25&.L2''5 &'  ̂B@$=>=?�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�J \ %QJ#% >=�P  "'57' 25&.L2''/ 8M560  ̂B@$=>=?�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�J \ %QJIB@��IB'56' 2/'.L''5 5 9$Z#:#c>"#$%9#: '5&' 2/2.W''0 55 2d�̂F =B$@:>C"#!�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�H$%"#%I$IC�bF#" 9#: '/'' 2/2.X''8 ( 2d�̂F =B$@:>C"#!�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M��N#@�V ::$O9#: '/5' 2/2.]''0 0 2d�̂F =B$@:>C"#!�̂=>EE#!��"=#@ M�H$%"#%I$IC�V ::$OJ#% >=�P  "'//' 2/2.[''/ 55M'&/ F̂ =B$@:>C"#!�X ">#:��"=#@ M�bF#" J#% >=�P  "'/8' 2/2.[''8 5M&5/ F̂ =B$@:>C"#!�X ">#:��"=#@ M�V ::$O�UI>= �P  "'/0' 2/2.-''0 &' F̂ =B$@:>C"#!�J \ %QM�bF#" J#% >=�P  "'/(' 2/2.-''( 5M(&/ F̂ =B$@:>C"#!�J \ %QM�bF#" ]>!F'/2' 2/7.e''5 0(' Ô$.b>?�H: >=�D E: !"#< �-#\F�G =E$=B>%! �D>#C Q�9>=N =C1X>" �G=#%" Q�'54/'4/531LQQ %QIB�*$K�53
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